

From: [Richard Guzman](#)
To: [Robert Prato](#)
Cc: [Jimi Yerokun](#)
Subject: Re: Notifications
Date: Wednesday, April 25, 2007 9:44:25 AM

No problem. I just spoke w/John Lubinski, we are both in agreement that for purposes of this initial call, we will not need a RES member to sit in w/us. However, it is possible that the licensee may want to have a followup discussion as early as today to discuss specifics (i.e., information needs, schedule, etc.). Regardless, we will contact you and/or Jimi when licensee is ready for the next followup call.

We plan on calling Surry and Peach Bottom after/at 1pm today.

Rich

>>> Robert Prato 04/25/2007 9:14 AM >>>
Richard

I apologize for the change in my schedule but I am available all day except from 2:00 - 4:00.

Bob

>>> Jimi Yerokun 4/25/2007 7:58 AM >>>
Are we set to make the calls to the Regions, Peach Bottom and Surry, and the six previous pilot plants today? As you indicated, Rich, one of us should sit in on all the calls.
Jimi

M/23